Summer (LKK Auto)

From: Teo Yi Xuan <teo.yixuan@kcpartnership.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 18 August, 2021 12:36 PM

To: assignments; Summer (LKK Auto)

Cc: jiapei; Myra; Sarjeet Singh; Shanthi Marimuthu; Foo Shu Hui; Vanessa Yung
Subject: RE: SJE APPOINTMENT | DC/DC 2513/2020 | YOUR REF: TBA | KSCGP REF:

GS/20/4184/TAP/jp/cl | KCP REF: 2020001606.Sompo | PLF: SKL 8223C | DEF: XD 8817C |
ACC DATE: 26 June 2020

Importance: High
Sensitivity: Confidential
DC/DC 2513/2020

ATTENTION: MR BRYAN ANG TANI

Dear Mr Ang
We refer to the above matter.
M/s KSCGP (copied herein) acts for the Plaintiff (owner and driver of SKL 8223C) and we act for the Defendants

(owner and driver of XD 8817C).

Please be informed that the Court has appointed you, Mr. Bryan Tan, as the Single Joint Expert (“SJE”) for this
matter.

We enclose herewith copies of the following documents for your attention, kindly access the documents via
dropbox link:

https://www.dropbox.com/sh/2ls5buke5didd19/AAC55kk DwBKBV30STplin24a?di=0

Singapore Accident Statement of PLF SKL 8223C dated 29 June 2020 (coloured photographs);
Singapore Accident Statement of DEF XD 8817C dated 1 July 2020 (coloured photographs);
Priority Survey Report dated 18 August 2020 ( 2 parts photos);

Priority Paper survey report dated 22 September 2020;

Team Auto Pro Rental Agreement; and

Vicom Survey Report dated 1 August 2020 (with 5 parts photos);

Background information:



The accident occurred on 26 June 2020 at about 2200 hours along Sims Avenue where the Def XD 8817C
collided into the PIf SKL 8223C whilst leaving a parking lot.

Priority Services who was appointed by the Defendant’s insurer, recommended costs of repair at $$32,436.93
(excluding GST) and 15 working days for repairs.

Please liaise with M/s KSCGP LLC (copied herein) and arrange for a physical re-inspection (if required) of PIf SKL
8223C and thereafter prepare an SJE report to record your findings.

Kindly be informed that the Court has directed for the report to be released by 8 September 2021.

Kindly acknowledged receipt of the assighment.

Thank you.

Note: In view of the current COVID-19 situation, we have adopted a telecommuting policy for our department. In the
circumstances, kindly direct all communications to us via email with immediate effect.

Kind regards
Teo Yi Xuan (Ms.)
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CONFIDENTIALITY CAUTION:

This message is intended only for the use of the individual/entity to whom it is addressed and may
contain information that is privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient of this
message, you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this communication. If you have received
this communication in error, please notify the writer immediately by return e-mail and delete the
original message. Thank you.



